



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario*, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.



Pois

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF OAKVILLE

VIA REGISTERED MAIL

P.O. BOX 310 L6J 5A6

August 13, 1987

Mr. John White Ontario Heritage Foundation 2nd Floor 77 Bloor Street West Toronto, Ontario M5S 1M2

Attention: Mr. White

Dear Mr. White:

Re: Town of Oakville By-law 1987-133 Designation of an Historic Site, The Ontario Heritage Act, 1980

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 29 (6) of The Ontario Heritage Act, we hereby serve you with notice of the designation of the property municipally known as 164 Trafalgar Road, as a property of historic and architectural value and interest.

Enclosed is a copy of By-law 1987-133 in its entirety, passed by Oakville Town Council on August 6, 1987, the reason for the designation being Schedule "A" to this By-law.

Yours very truly,

Rosemary Stefan

Committee Co-ordinator

TOWN OF OAKVILLE

RS/db ID:1189

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF OAKVILLE BY-LAW 1987-133

A by-law to designate certain property as property of historic and architectural value and interest (164 Trafalgar Road)

THE COUNCIL ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

NO. N4167

- 1. The property known municipally as 164 Trafalgar Road is hereby designated as a property of historic and architectural value and interest pursuant to the Ontario Heritage Act, for the reason set out in Schedule "A" to this by-law.
- 2. The property designated by this by-law is the property described in Schedule "B" attached to this by-law.

PASSED by the Council this 6th, day of August,

1987

MYOR

•*

0

to By-Law 1987-133

Reason for Designation

This building stands on land originally belonging to William Chisholm, sold in 1839 to his son John Alexander Chisholm, then bequeathed to John's wife Sarah and sold by her to her son Charles Pettit Chisholm in 1891. The present house was built by him between 1891 and 1894.

At one time, the house was known as Beauly Place in honour of the River Beauly in Inverness Shire, Scotland. Erchless Castle, the home of the head of the Chisholm Clan is located on the Beauly River.

Although the west wall has been significantly altered over the years, the remaining three facades are noteworthy due to the embellishments present. The gable ends, faced with decorative wooden shingles, still exhibit enormous bargeboards composed of a complex geometric design that includes fans, quatrefoils, and sunburst patterns.

This is Schedule "A" to By-Law 1987	'-133
passed by the Council this 6th,	day of August,
1987.	WIND WAR
Millerat 1	
MAYOR	ÇLERK

SCHEDULE "B"

to By-Law 1987-133

ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land and premises situate, lying, and being in the Town of Oakville, in the Regional Municipality of Halton, and being composed of Lot 6, Block 89, Plan 1 registered in the Land Registry Office No.

This is Schedule "B" to By-Law 1987-133
passed by the Council this 6th, day of August,

1987.

MAYOR

CLERK